



VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE
AND STATE UNIVERSITY

Seismological Observatory

Department of Geological Sciences
4044 Derring Hall, Blacksburg, Virginia 24061-0420
Telephone: (540) 231-5036 Fax: (540) 231-3386
E-mail: chapman@vtso.geol.vt.edu
Homepage: <http://www.geol.vt.edu/outreach/vtso>

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

FCC/MELLON

JUN 30 2000

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed is payment and an application to renew licence to operate radios previously licensed by FCC. The experimental license call sign was KA2XIK, file number 6105-EX-ML-1998. The Licensee is the Department of Geological Sciences, Seismological Observatory, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg Va, 24061. The license expired November 1999. I have enclosed a copy of that experimental license as exhibit 1. No changes have been made to the radios since original application was made, and all information on the enclosed license is accurate.

Sincerely,

Martin Chapman